




EXHIBIT R-1 



 

Board of Trustees 

Resource Committee Meeting (10/15/2024) 

MINUTES 

Page 1 of 2 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

THE HARRIS CENTER for 

MENTAL HEALTH AND IDD 

RESOURCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

TUESDAY,  OCTOBER 15, 2024 

MINUTES 
 

 

Mr. Gerald Womack, Committee Chair, called the meeting to order at 9:12 a.m. in the Room 109, 9401 Southwest 

Freeway, noting a quorum of the Committee was present.   

 

RECORD OF ATTENDANCE 

 

Committee Members in Attendance:  Mr. G. Womack, Mr. J. Lykes, Dr. M. Miller Jr 

Committee Member Absent:  

 Other Board Member Present: Dr. K. Bacon, Dr. L. Fernandez, Dr. R. Gearing 

 Ms. R. Thomas-videoconference 

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 Mr. Womack called the Resource Committee meeting to order at 9:12 am.  

2. DESIGNATION OF BOARD MEMBERS AS VOTING COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

Mr. Womack designated Ms. R. Thomas, Dr. K. Bacon and Dr. L. Fernandez, as  voting members of the 

committee. 

 

3.      DECLARATION OF QUORUM 

Mr. Womack declared a quorum was present.  

 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 No public comment. 

 

5. MINUTES  

 Approve Minutes of the Board of Trustees Resource Committee Meeting Held on Tuesday  

 September 17, 2024. 

    

 MOTION: LYKES  SECOND: MILLER, JR. 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Minutes of the Board of Trustees Resource Committee Meeting Held on Tuesday, 

September 17, 2024, as presented under Exhibit R-1, are approved and recommended to the Full Board. 

 

6. CONSIDER AND RECOMMEND ACTION 

A. FY’24 Year-to-Date Budget Report-September 

 

MOTION:  GEARING SECOND:   LYKES 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED FY’24 Year-to-Date Budget Report-September, as presented under Exhibit R-2 is 

approved and recommended to the Full Board. 

 

B. Board Resolution-Signature Authorization and Delegation Authority for Certain Items 

 

Page 3 of 78



 

Board of Trustees 

Resource Committee Meeting (10/15/2024) 

MINUTES 

Page 2 of 2 

 MOTION:  BACON SECOND:  MILLER, JR. 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED Board Resolution-Signature Authorization and Delegation Authority for Certain Items, 

under Exhibit R-3 are approved and recommended to the Full Board. 

 

C. October 2024 Contract Amendments Over 250K 

 

 MOTION:  GEARING  SECOND: LYKES 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED October 2024 Contract Amendments Over 250K Exhibit R-4 are approved and 

recommended to the Full Board. 

 

D. October 2024 Interlocal Agreements 

 

 MOTION:  GEARING  SECOND:  LYKES 

 

Dr. Fernandez recused himself from the discussion and vote on Interlocal agenda item #3 Harris County 

District d/b/a/ Harris Health System. 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED October 2024 Interlocal Agreements item #1-2 and #4-5, EXHIBIT R-5 are approved 

and recommended to the Full Board. 

 

Dr. Gearing moved to approve Interlocal Agreement item #3. Mr. Lykes seconded the motion. With 

unanimous affirmative vote, Interlocal Agreement item #3- Harris County District d/b/a Harris Health 

System.  

 

7.   EXECUTIVE SESSION -No executive session was necessary. 

8.  RECOVENE INTO OPEN SESSION 

9.   CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION 

10.   ADJOURN 

MOTION:  BACON  SECOND:  LYKES 
 With unanimous affirmative voted and there being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 

9:47 am.  

       

       _______________________________________________ 

         Veronica Franco, Board Liaison 

      Gerald W. Womack, Chairman Resource Committee 

      THE HARRIS CENTER for Mental Health and IDD   

      Board of Trustees 

 

Page 4 of 78



EXHIBIT R-2 



Page 5 of 78



P
ag

e 
6 

of
 7

8



Page 7 of 78



Page 8 of 78



Page 9 of 78



Page 10 of 78



EXHIBIT R-3 



Page 11 of 78



Page 12 of 78



Page 13 of 78



Page 14 of 78



Page 15 of 78



Page 16 of 78



Page 17 of 78



Page 18 of 78



Page 19 of 78



Page 20 of 78



Page 21 of 78



Page 22 of 78



Page 23 of 78



Page 24 of 78



Page 25 of 78



Page 26 of 78



Page 27 of 78



Page 28 of 78



Page 29 of 78



Page 30 of 78



EXHIBIT R-4 



6168 Apartment 
Furniture RFP

Presented by: Stanley Adams, MBA
Chief Financial Officer

Page 31 of 78



Evaluation Category Relative Weight

Firm Qualifications/Past Performance on Similar Projects 15%

Firm Experience with Non-Profits 10%

Organization and Local Resources 25%

Price 40%

Project Methodology and Schedule 10%

TOTAL 100%

Request For Proposal – Evaluation Criteria
Page 32 of 78



Evaluation 
Team Vendor 1 Vendor 2 Vendor 3 Vendor 4 Vendor 5 Vendor 6 Vendor 7 Vendor 8

 Evaluator 
1  45 53 45 34 66 54 30 62

Evaluator 
2 68 82 52 67 70 60 63 67

 Evaluator 
3 60 63 54 63 57 60 60 65

Evaluator 
4 77 82 40 75 85 90 70 90

 Average 
Evaluation 

Score
62.5 70 47.75 59.75 69.50 66 55.75 71

Request for Proposal – Proposal Evaluation Scores

The total possible score is 100 points. 

Page 33 of 78



RFP – Original Pricing

Items Vendor 1 Vendor 2 Vendor 3 Vendor 4 Vendor 5 Vendor 6 Vendor 7 Vendor 8 

 Seating $135,862.94 $139,512.00 $170,560.27  $149,538.48  $133,057.10  $135,714.36 $156,671.74  $150,633.12

Table $51,941.37 $111,655.54 $123,556.18  109,000.24  $109,825.18  $97,218.34 $111,060.72  $107,541.22

Case goods  $132,724.12 $99,351.54 $183,200.02  $170,441.32  $127,925.98  $161,283.46 $141,974.82  $153,114.18

 Freight $8,900.00 $27,788.44 $4,442.50  $29,747.42  $17,598.04  TBD once order 
size known $31,552.00  $29,473.76

Labor/
Install

$26,500.00 $14,000.00 $13,475.00 $14,400.00 $5,830.00
 TBD once order 

size known $23,911.00 $18,664.84

 Total Cost $355,928.43 $392,307.52 $495,233.97  $473,127.46  $394,236.30 $394,216.16 $465,170.28  $459,427.12

Page 34 of 78



RFP – BAFO Pricing
Items Vendor 1 Vendor 2 Vendor 3 Vendor 4 Vendor 5 Vendor 6 Vendor 7 Vendor 8 

 Seating $134,826.06  $127,589.88 Did not 
submit 

  

Did not 
submit 

  

$128,5590.38 Did not 
submit 

Did not 
submit 

  

Did not 
submit 

  

Table  $51,830.78 $102,461.52 Did not 
submit 

Did not 
submit  $107,608.71  Did not 

submit  
Did not 
submit 

Did not 
submit 

Case goods   $132,112.86  $90,868.12 Did not 
submit 

Did not 
submit $125,309.40  Did not 

submit   
Did not 
submit 

Did not 
submit 

 Freight  $5,330.14 $26,538.44  Did not 
submit 

 Did not 
submit $17,298.00 Did not 

submit  
 Did not 
submit 

 Did not 
submit 

Labor/
Install

 $26,500.00 $13,500.00 Did not 
submit  

Did not 
submit  $5,830.00  Did not 

submit 
Did not 
submit  

Did not 
submit  

 Total Cost  $350,599.84  $360,957.96     $384,605.49     

Page 35 of 78



Award Recommendation Page 36 of 78



EXHIBIT R-5 



Page 37 of 78



EXHIBIT R-6 



Page 38 of 78



P
ag

e 
39

 o
f 7

8



Page 40 of 78



Page 41 of 78



Page 42 of 78



Page 43 of 78



EXHIBIT R-7 



Page 44 of 78



Page 45 of 78



Page 46 of 78



Page 47 of 78



Page 48 of 78



Page 49 of 78



Page 50 of 78



Page 51 of 78



Page 52 of 78



Page 53 of 78



EXHIBIT R-8 



Page 54 of 78



Page 55 of 78



Page 56 of 78



Page 57 of 78



Page 58 of 78



Page 59 of 78



Page 60 of 78



Page 61 of 78



Page 62 of 78



EXHIBIT R-9 



Page 63 of 78



Page 64 of 78



Page 65 of 78



Page 66 of 78



Page 67 of 78



Page 68 of 78



EXHIBIT R-10 



Page 69 of 78



Page 70 of 78



Page 71 of 78



Page 72 of 78



Page 73 of 78



Page 74 of 78



Page 75 of 78



Page 76 of 78



Page 77 of 78



Page 78 of 78


	Agenda
	I. DECLARATION OF A QUORUM
	II. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	A. Approve Minutes of the Board of Trustees Resource Committee Meeting Held on Tuesday, October 15, 2024

	IV. CONSIDER AND RECOMMEND ACTION 
	A. Approve FY'25 Year-to-Date Budget Report- October
	B. November 2024 Contract Amendments Over 250K
	C. November 2024 Interlocal Agreements
	D. 6168 Apartment Furniture RFP
	E. TMC Parking

	V. EXECUTIVE SESSION-
 •	As authorized by §551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Board of Trustees reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at anytime during the course of this meeting to seek legal advice from its attorney about any matters listed on the agenda.

	VI. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION
	VII. CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF THE EXECUTIVE SESSION
	VIII. INFORMATION ONLY 
	A. November 2024 New Contracts 100K-250K
	B. November 2024 Contract Amendments 100K-250K
	C. November 2024 New Contracts Under 100K
	D. November 2024 Amendments Under 100K
	E. November 2024 Renewals Under 100K

	IX. ADJOURN
	

____________________________
Veronica Franco, Board Liaison 
Gerald Womack, Chairman
Resource Committee
THE HARRIS CENTER for Mental Health and IDD
Board of Trustees



